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Central Union School District

Lemoore, CA

REQUEST FOR STATEMENTS OF QUALIFICATIONS
FOR PROJECT INSPECTOR SERVICES

ADDENDUM 001

TO: All Request for Qualifications Respondents
FROM: Thomas Addington, Superintendent
DATE: 08 May 2024

This ADDENDUM 001 is hereby made a part of the Request for Qualifications to the
same extend as though it were originally included therein.



Central Union Elementary School District
Neutra Elementary School — RFQ for Project Inspection Services Addendum No. 001

Bidders are required to acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space
provided in the proposal.

Bidders are hereby notified of the following:

A. RESPONSES TO REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION TO DATE:

1.

Question: Has the project been approved by DSA? What class is it?

Answer: The project is currently in the Construction Documents Phase
with the plans to be submitted to DSA July 1, 2024. Plans will be available
following submittal to DSA.

This project has been deemed “DSA Class 1.”

Please refer to page 4, Section C Mandatory Qualifications, paragraph 3
which states:

“District will engage only a person or persons currently certified as Project
Inspectors by the California Division of State Architect (‘DSA”) and who are
qualified to provide continuous inspection of all aspects of construction for
DSA Class 1 projects.”

Question: Are the plans finalized or a draft available?

Answer: The project is currently in the Construction Documents Phase
with the plans to be submitted to DSA July 1, 2024. Plans will be available
following submittal to DSA.

Question: Timeline, how long is the project?
Answer: Construction is to run 451 calendar days.
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